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Greenville County Schools 
Procurement Department 

2 Space Dr., Taylors, SC 29687-6072 
      

 
Addendum No. 1   

 
Date:  June 18th, 2024   
 
Re:  Classroom Management Software           
 
RFQ No.: 124-128-6-25 
 
The following information becomes part and parcel of Request for Proposals (RFP) #124-128-6-25 
effective this date. Firms must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their solicitation response.  
 
The listed items add to, modify, or otherwise alter the specifications and become part of the solicitation 
documents. Where a portion of the original specifications are added to, modified, or also altered, the 
portion not so affected shall remain. Firms may have the right to protest this addendum.  
 
Inquiries/ District Responses 
Before the solicitation inquiry deadline of June 18th, 2024, the District received inquiries regarding this 
solicitation. The District’s response to each question follows in bold font.    
 

1. Would the district be willing to extend the bid due date to allow vendors more time to process 
information from your addendum? 
Yes, the due date will be extended to July 2nd, 2024 at 2PM 

 
2. As GoGuardian is your current classroom management software provider, our team would like to 

inquire about contract review requirements for this procurement effort. Is your organization 
willing to continue with our negotiated contract in the event of a renewal? Or should we plan to 
engage with the contract proposed in the RFP? 
This RFP will supersede any proposed renewals with current software providers. 
 

3. Regarding question no. 9 - "Ability for formative assessment to collect and analyze student 
feedback," can you clarify what is meant by "formative assessment"? 
Not applicable to provide a proposal response. 

 
4. Regarding question no. 12 - "Ability for data to be filtered for targeted analysis," can you clarify 

what types of analysis will be performed? 
Not applicable to provide a proposal response. 
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5. I have an inquiry on the Classroom Management RFP.  Can you list the quantities of each 
operating system utilized by students (ie iOS, PC, Chromebook, etc)? 
Not applicable to provide a bid response. The District uses PCs, chromebooks and Ipads. 

 
6. What is the district's anticipated go-live date for this project? 

No specific timeline but the District prefers it in place by the start of the school year in 
August. 
 

7. In regard to Scope #9: Ability for formative assessment to collect and analyze student feedback.   
a. Can you provide a list of formative assessment solutions the District is using today? 

None 
b. PearDeck seems to be a solution the District uses, does the District purchase that 

separately from your current classroom management solutions?   
Not applicable to provide a proposal response. 

c. Can you clarify what you mean by collect and analyze student feedback? 
It is the responsibility of the proposer to interpret and provide a response. 

 
8. What type of Devices do your students use?  Can you provide a breakdown of numbers per type 

of device? 
The District uses PCs, chromebooks, and Ipads. A breakdown will not be provided. 
 

9. Can you clarify please from Scope #2. Ability for users to be rostered at multiple locations 
(multi-locational)  Is the requirement to roster through multiple Classlink roster servers?  Or, 
requesting to roster students for multiple locations from the same roster server? 
This is referencing to an end user teacher/staff member to be able to be rostered at multiple District 
locations in the software if they move to another location throughout the day or work week. 

 
 

End of Section – Inquiries/District Responses 
 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and in force.  

 
 Thank you for your interest in the District. 
 
 
Matt Pettit 
Director of Procurement  


